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DATE: June 3, 2021 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 1050403 Contractor Quality Control General 
Requirements. 

 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Elizabeth Weber from the State Materials Office (SMO) to 
include shifting plant qualification and review processes from the Districts to the State Materials 
Office for both timber and flexible pipe, allowing SMO to provide immediate consistency to 
industry as well as cost savings to the Department. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after July 1, 2021, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 

DS/vc 

Attachment
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1050403 
All Jobs 

 

CONTRACTOR QUALITY CONTROL GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
(REV 4-20-21) 

SUBARTICLE 105-4.3.1 is deleted and the following substituted: 

  105-4.3.1 State Materials Office (SMO): Producers of cementitious materials, 
steel and miscellaneous metals, galvanized metal products, aggregates, timber, flexible pipe, and 
fiber reinforced polymer (FRP) products must submit their proposed Producer Quality Control 
Program to the SMO for review and acceptance. 
  105-4.3.2 District Materials Office: Producers of hot mix asphalt, portland 
cement concrete (structural), earthwork, timber, and precast/prestressed and/or precast concrete 
products and drainage products must submit their proposed Producer Quality Control Program to 
the local District Materials Office for acceptance. Producers located outside the State must 
contact the SMO for address information of the District Materials Office responsible for the 
review of the proposed Quality Control Program. 
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